CONSUMER

PROTECTION



WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, TRADE AND CONSUMER PROTECTION

OFFICE LOCATION

2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708-8911

1-800-422-7128 608-224-4960



May 2022 Edition

Dear Wisconsin Children's Safety Advocates:

In April 2022, the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission issued **10** recalls relating to products affecting children. Attached is a summary of the releases identifying the product, the problem, and what should be done with the recalled product.

We have found that not all of the recalls are picked up by the news media as they occur. This monthly summary will give you the opportunity to review all of the children's product safety recalls for the past month.

If you are interested in a complete text of the recall, click on the hyperlink at the end of the recall description. This will direct you to the recall notice located on the CPSC website.

- Stokke Recalls Clikk High Chairs Due to Fall and Injury Hazards (22-113)
- biOrgins Sodium Hydroxide Products Recalled Due to Failure to Meet Child-Resistant Packaging Requirement and Violation of FHSA Labeling Requirement (22-738)
- MerchSoure Recalls FAO Schwarz Branded Toy Wood Play Smart Robot Buddy(s) and Wood Sensory Boards Due to Choking Hazard (22-116)
- Telebrands Recalls Hempvana Pain Relief Products with Lidocaine Due to Failure to Meet Child Resistant Packaging Requirement (22-118)
- Rae Wellness Recalls Prenatal and Immunity Dietary Supplements Due to Failure to Meet Child Resistant Packaging Requirement (22-114)
- The Red League Recalls Children's Pajamas Due to Burn Hazard
 (22-124)
- Monti Kids Recalls Wooden Push Toys Due to Choking Hazard (22-741)
- Bed Bath & Beyond Recalls Woven Bunny Baskets Due to Choking Hazard (<u>22-126</u>)
- Best Nutritionals Recalls Organic Wintergreen Essential Oil Due to Failure to Meet Child Resistant Packaging Requirements (22-745)
- Amazon Recalls AmazonBasics School Classroom Stack Chairs (22-743)

If you would like to sign up for the Keep Your Kids Safe newsletter, please subscribe at

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDATCP/subscriber/new?topic_id=W IDATCP_161

or contact Heidi Barth at (608) 224-5179 or heidi.barth@wisconsin.gov.

If you have any questions or want to file a complaint regarding an unsafe product, contact:

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection Bureau of Consumer Protection 2811 Agriculture Drive

> Madison, WI 53708 (800) 422-7128 (toll free in Wisconsin)

1

KEEP YOUR KIDS SAFE

Release Number: (#22-113) Stokke LLC, of Stamford, Connecticut, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 790 Clikk high chairs. This recall involves Stokke Clikk high chairs in white. The recalled high chair has a white molded plastic seat and foot rest with wooden legs. Only Clikk high chairs that are white in color, have item number 552104 and within the following serial number range 135AA0057070 – 135AA0057908 are included in this recall. The item and serial number are printed on a label located under the seat of the high chair. The recalled high chairs were manufactured between December 16-18, 2020, and have Stokke Clikk High Chair on the label.

Problem: The white plastic seat can break, posing fall and injury hazards to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled white high chairs and contact Stokke for a free replacement. Consumers will receive the free replacement Clikk high chair in white after visiting Stokke's website to confirm their product is included in the recall and registering the product online. Consumers can also contact Stokke toll-free at 877-978-6553 from 9 a.m. to 8 p.m. ET, Monday through Friday email at <u>info-usa@stokke.com</u> online at <u>https://recall.stokke.com/clikkwhite</u> or www.stokke.com and click on "Product safety and recall information" at the bottom of the page for more information.



Stokke Recalls Clikk High Chairs Due to Fall and Injury Hazards | CPSC.gov **Release Number: (#22-738)** Madar Corporation LTD, of the United Kingdom, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 30 biOrigins Sodium Hydroxide products. The recall involves biOrigins-branded sodium hydroxide products. The product was sold in 500 grams and 1-kilogram zip-top, silver bags. The biOrigins logo and "LYE CAUSTIC SODA/SODIUM HYDROXIDE" are printed on the front of the bag on a white and blue label. The weight and batch number 4430708, 4423901, 4415403 or 4408414 appear on the back of the product.

Problem: The product contains sodium hydroxide which must be in child resistant packaging as required by the Poison Prevention Packaging Act (PPPA). The packaging of the products is not child resistant, posing a risk of chemical burns and irritation to the skin and eyes. In addition, the label on the product violates the Federal Hazardous Substances Act (FHSA) by omitting the mandatory information on the packaging.

What to do: Consumers should immediately store the recalled product in a safe location out of reach of children and contact Madar Corporation for a full refund and a free warning label. Madar Corporation is contacting all purchasers directly. Consumers can also contact Madar Corporation collect at 315-537-8102 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. GMT Monday through Friday, email <u>pat@madarcorporation.co.uk</u>, or online at <u>www.mysticmomentsuk.com/products/lye- caustic-soda-sodium-hydroxide</u> or

www.madarcorporation.co.uk and click on "Important Recall Information For US Customers" for more information.



biOrigins Sodium Hydroxide Products Recalled Due to Failure to Meet Child-Resistant Packaging Requirement and Violation of FHSA Labeling Requirement; Imported by Madar Corporation; Sold Exclusively at Amazon.com (Recall Alert) | <u>CPSC.gov</u> Release Number: (#22-116) MerchSource LLC, of Irvine, California, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 46,200 FAO Schwartz toy wood play smart robot buddy(s) and FAO Schwarz toy wood sensory boards. This recall involves the FAO Schwarz Branded Toy Wood Play Smart Robot Buddy and the Toy Wood Sensory Board. The Robot Buddy is a sensory activity box with a robot factory inspired design featuring spinners, knobs and gear and bead manipulation activities. "Robot Factory" is written on the side of the activity box.

The Toy Wood Sensory Board is a sensory activity center featuring spinners, flippers, a maze and a musical xylophone with a connected mallet. "FAO Schweetz Shop" is written on the top of the board. A complete list of batch numbers can be found online.

Problem: Due to a manufacturing issue, small parts from the products can come loose, posing a choking hazard to young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled toys away from children, stop using them and contact MerchSource to receive a pre-paid label to return the recalled toys and instructions on how to receive a full refund. Consumers can also contact MerchSource at 800-813-8762 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. PT Monday through Friday, by email at recall@merchsource.com or online at www.merchsource.com and click on the recall tab at the top right of the page for more information.



MerchSource Recalls FAO Schwarz Branded <u>Toy Wood Play Smart Robot Buddy(s) and</u> <u>Wood Sensory Boards Due to Choking Hazard</u> | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#22-118) Telebrands Corp., of Fairfield, N.J., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 183,000 Hempväna Ultra Strength Pain Relief Cream with Lidocaine, Hempväna Ultra Strength Pain Relief Cream Night with Lidocaine, Hempväna Ultra Strength Pain Relief Cream Turmeric with Lidocaine, Hempväna Pain Relieving Hand & Body Lotion with Lidocaine. This recall involves Hempväna pain relief products containing lidocaine, including Hempväna Ultra Strength Pain Relief Cream with Lidocaine, Hempväna Ultra Strength Pain Relief Cream Night with Lidocaine, Hempväna Ultra Strength Pain Relief Cream Turmeric with Lidocaine, and Hempväna Pain Relieving Hand & Body Lotion with Lidocaine. "Hempväna" and "Pain Relief" or "Pain Relieving" is printed on the packaging in large black letters. The UPC number appears on the bottom panel of the package. The UPC number for the lotion is on the label on the back of the product. A complete list can be found online.

Problem: The products contain the substance lidocaine which must be in child resistant packaging as required by the Poison Prevention Packaging Act (PPPA). The packaging of the products is not child resistant, posing a risk of poisoning if the contents are swallowed or placed on the skin of young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled products and store them in a safe location out of sight and reach of young children. Contact Telebrands for information on how to safely dispose of the recalled products and how to receive a full refund or a free child resistant closure for the jar products. In addition, Telebrands is providing a \$15 digital coupon code good toward the purchase of any Hempväna products at www.Hempvana.com. Consumers can also contact Telebrands Corp toll-free at 855-306-1424 from 7 a.m. to 12 a.m. ET Monday through Friday or 8 a.m. to 8 p.m. ET Saturday and Sunday, online at www.hempvana.com/pages/recalland-safety or at www.hempvana.com and click on the "Recall & Safety" button at the bottom of the page for more information.



<u>Telebrands Recalls Hempvana Pain Relief</u> <u>Products with Lidocaine Due to Failure to</u> <u>Meet Child Resistant Packaging Requirement;</u> <u>Risk of Poisoning | CPSC.gov</u> **Release Number: (#22-114)** Rae Wellness, of Minneapolis, Minn., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 191,200 Rae Prenatal Capsules and Rae Immunity Capsules. This recall involves bottles of Rae Wellness Prenatal and Immunity Capsules. Both products were sold in 60-capsule bottles, contain iron, and have "Rae" in yellow lettering and "Prenatal" or "Immunity" printed on the label. The bottles have a white continuous thread closure.

Problem: The products are dietary supplements containing iron; which must be in child-resistant packaging as required by the Poison Prevention Packaging Act (PPPA). The packaging of the products is not child-resistant, posing a risk of poisoning if the contents are swallowed by young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately store the recalled products in a safe location out of reach of children and contact Rae Wellness for information on how to dispose of the product and receive a full refund. Consumers can also contact the place of purchase for a full refund. Consumers can also contact Rae Wellness toll-free at 888-258-0910 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. CT Monday through Friday, email at support@raewellness.co or online at www.raewellness.co/update or www.raewellness.co and click on "Important Recall Information."

Release Number: (#22-124) The Red League, of Brooklyn, New York, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 910 children's pajamas. This recall involves three styles of children's sleepwear garments; one-piece, long-sleeve top and footed pajamas, two-piece, long-sleeve top and pant traditional pajama sets, and two-piece, long-sleeve top and pant pajama sets. Specific information about each piece can be found online.

Problem: The children's pajamas fail to meet the federal flammability standards for children's sleepwear, posing a risk of burn injuries to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled pajamas away from children and contact The Red League to receive a pre-paid mailer and instructions on how to return the garment(s) for a full refund. The firm is also contacting consumers who purchased the pajamas directly from The Red League to provide them a prepaid mailer to return the garment for a full refund. Consumers can also contact The Red League toll-free at 888-754-4030 between 10 a.m. and 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, by email at redleaguewarehouse@gmail.com, online at https://theredleague.com/pages/recall or https://theredleague.com/ and click on "RECALL INFORMATION" at the top of the page for more information.



Rae Wellness Recalls Prenatal and Immunity Dietary Supplements Due to Failure to Meet Child Resistant Packaging Requirement; Risk of Poisoning | CPSC.gov



The Red League Recalls Children's Pajamas Due to Burn Hazard | CPSC.gov **Release Number: (#22-741)** Monti Kids Inc., of Orinda, California, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 1,375 Monti kids wooden push toys. This recall involves Push Toys, which are included with the Level 7 of the Monti Kids Program subscription box. The Push Toy consists of a wooden handle attached to a rolling cylinder, which contains wooden balls. The lot numbers 0D41 and 1A41, "Montessori designs, Ethically Made in Vietnam, and ASTM CPSIA Safety Certified," are printed on the underside of the handle, facing the rolling cylinder.

Problem: The toy's rolling cylinder can separate, exposing the balls inside, posing a choking hazard to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled toy away from children, dispose of the toy by throwing it into the trash, and contact Monti Kids to receive a \$40 refund. The firm is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers can also contact Monti Kids at 800-674-3845 between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. PT Monday through Friday via email at customercare@montikids.com or online at www.montikids.com/recalls or at www.montikids.com and click on "Recalls" for more information.



Monti Kids Recalls Wooden Push Toys Due to Choking Hazard (Recall Alert) | CPSC.gov Release Number: (#22-126) Bed Bath & Beyond, of Union, N.J., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 960 H for Happy™ Woven Bunny Baskets. The recalled baskets are white woven baskets with bunny faces that have either pink or blue cheeks and black plastic eyes. The recalled baskets were sold with a tag that reads "HAPPY EASTER" and a hangtag that reads "! WARNING: THIS IS NOT A TOY, FOR DECORATIVE PURPOSES ONLY."

Problem: The bunny basket's eyes can detach, posing a choking hazard to young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled baskets away from children and return them to any Bed Bath & Beyond location for a full refund. Consumers can also contact Bed Bath & Beyond at 800-462-3966 from 7 a.m. to 12 a.m. ET seven days a week, or online at <u>http://www.bedbathandbeyond.com</u> and click on "Product Recall Information" at the bottom of the page or online at https://www.bedbathandbeyond.com/store/knowledge

<u>nttps://www.bedbathandbeyond.com/store/knowledge</u> <u>center/customerservice/product-recall-information</u> for more information. Consumers can also click on "Help" on the website to reach a Customer Service representative via email.



Bed Bath & Beyond Recalls Woven Bunny Baskets Due to Choking Hazard | CPSC.gov **Release Number: (#22-745)** Best Nutritionals LLC, of Piscataway, New Jersey, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 2,800 Best Naturals Organic Wintergreen Essential Oil. This recall involves Best Naturals Organic Wintergreen Essential oil in dark amber glass bottles with a black continuous thread closure. The product was sold in 4 fl oz. "Organic Wintergreen Essential Oil" and the firm's logo is printed on the green and orange label. The UPC 817716016719 is printed on the backside of the label.

Problem: The product contains the substance methyl salicylate, which must be in child resistant packaging as required by the Poison Prevention Packaging Act (PPPA). The packaging of the products is not child resistant, posing a risk of poisoning if the contents are swallowed by young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using and store the product in a safe location out of reach and sight of children. Contact Best Nutritionals for information on how to properly dispose the product and receive a full refund. Best Nutritionals is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers can also contact Best Nutritionals toll-free at 877-659-6004 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, or online at

https://shopbestnaturals.com/pages/wintergreenrecall-alert or https://shopbestnaturals.com/ and click on "RECALL" for the more information. **Release Number: (#22-743)** Amazon.com Services LLC, of Seattle, Washington, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 22,400 AmazonBasics school classroom stack chairs This recall involves AmazonBasics School Classroom Stack Chairs. The chairs are made of durable plastic and have chromeplated metal legs. They are stackable and were sold as a set of six chairs in pink, lime green, yellow, blue, purple, and/or red colors. They measure 17 inches long x 15 inches wide x 26 inches high. The chairs are recommended for ages three to six years old and for a weight of up to 190 pounds.

Problem: The weld on the chair's frame can fail, posing a fall hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled chairs and contact Amazon for instructions on how to dispose of the chairs for a full refund. Amazon is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers can also contact Amazon toll-free at 877-882-0606 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, or online

at www.amazonstackchairrecall.expertinguiry.com.



Amazon Recalls AmazonBasics School Classroom Stack Chairs (Recall Alert) | <u>CPSC.gov</u>



Best Nutritionals Recalls Organic Wintergreen Essential Oil Due to Failure to Meet Child Resistant Packaging Requirements; Risk of Poisoning (Recall Alert) | CPSC.gov